Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of April 19, 2023.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on April 19, 2023.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the minutes from the council meeting on April 5, 2023 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the accounts payable for the first half of April in the amount of \$144,525.61 be approved and warrants be drawn on the city treasury for the several amounts. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the payroll for the last first of April in the amount of \$85,854.52 be approved and warrants be drawn on the city treasury for the several amounts. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Schaefer that the monthly department report for March be approved and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Mayor by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Lewey that a Class A Retail liquor license be issues to Kim Frye, Diana Scamen, Benson CCC LLC., Craig Collier, John Hicks, Robert Kaminski, James Schultz, Spirit's Liquor, Circle K, Marseilles Lions Club, Kylie Caputo, Brian Szczygiel, and GlobalMania LLC. Class C Package liquor license be issued to Caseys General Store and Marshell Station. Class E Beer Garden liquor license be issued to Craig Collier, Benson CCC LLC., Robert Kaminski, John Hicks, Brian Szczygiel, and Jim Schultz, for fiscal year 2023-2024 be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Abstain: Commissioner Kaminski. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that a game room license be issues to Bowl Rite Lanes, Mrs. T's, PJ's, Snug Harbor Marina, Bud's Tap, Slot City, Illini Lounge, Spirits, Ziggy's, GlobalMania LLC, Marseilles Lions Club, and Marshell Station for fiscal year 2021-2022 be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Abstain: Commissioner Kaminski. Nays: None. Moved by Commissioner Schaefer seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the payment to D Construction in the amount of \$86,749.00 for the bridge repairs on Main Street be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck that the annexation ordinance and annexation agreements for the Perona real Estate LLC property and Immanuel Lutheran Church/Pleasant view property be placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Commissioner Gary Lewey thanked the citizens for his 12 years of service as a Commissioner the City of Marseilles.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the City Council adjourns. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

Lesley Hart CITY CLERK